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M Gma |I Kate Griffiths <viamed.kate.griffiths@gmail.com>

Fwd: Documents in your inbox
1 message

Humanmeduk <logistic@humanmeduk.com> 18 May 2021 at 12:16
To: Kate Griffiths <kate.griffiths@viamed.co.uk>

---------- Forwarded message ---------

From: Spratt Gemma (RTF) NHCT <Gemma.Spratt@northumbria-healthcare.nhs.uk>

Date: Tue, 18 May 2021 at 12:04

Subject: RE: Documents in your inbox

To: Humanmeduk <logistic@humanmeduk.com>, Locke June (RTF) NHCT <June.Locke@northumbria-
healthcare.nhs.uk>

Good morning
I have spoken with our end user and they have advised they only require one box of 25.

Many thanks

Gemma

Gemma Spratt
Catalogue Management

Supplies Cobalt

Northumbria Healthcare NHS Foundation Trust
Northunbria House

Unit 7/8 Silver Fox Way

Cobalt Business Park

Newcastle Upon Tyne

NE27 0QJ

Tel — 0191 203 1532

Email: Gemma.Spratt@northumbria-healthcare.nhs.uk

Website~: www.northumbria.nhs.uk
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From: Humanmeduk <logistic@humanmeduk.com>

Sent: 18 May 2021 10:53

To: Spratt Gemma (RTF) NHCT <Gemma.Spratt@northumbria-healthcare.nhs.uk>; Locke June (RTF) NHCT
<June.Locke@northumbria-healthcare.nhs.uk>

Subject: Re: Documents in your inbox

WARNING: This email came from a sender external to the trust. Please treat links and attachments with caution.

Good morning,
Thank you for your order RTFE400194822.

Please could | advise you that item 653300 has been superseded by part number 533231. This costs £71.59 for a box of
25. Your order is for a box of 50. Please let me know if you would like 2 x 533231 to make 50.

This item has a lead time of 3-4 weeks. | have also added a message to Pagero.
| await your reply.
Many thanks.

Kate Griffiths

Humanmed UK

On Tue, 18 May 2021 at 10:13, Pagero <donotreply@pagero.com> wrote:

New documents to HumanMed UK, Logistics

You have 1 unfetched order

This is an automatically generated mail from Pagero Online. If you don't want to receive this notification mail when there are new
incoming documents, please follow these steps:

1. Login to Pagero Online

2. Click on Settings in the menu, and then on Settings.

3. Click on the tab Notifications.

4. On this page there is a setting called Daily email notification. Inactivate notification mails by choosing Off for this setting.
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Best regards,

Pagero Service Center

Pagero AB

Box 11006, SE-404 21 Gothenburg
Phone: + 46 (0) 31 730 88 70
www.pagero.com

"Northumbria Digital Services, Telephone: 0344 811 8111 The information in this e-mail is confidential and may be legally
privileged. It is intended solely for the addressee. Access to this e-mail by anyone else is unauthorised. If you are not the
intended recipient any disclosure, copying, distribution or any action taken or omitted to be taken in reliance on it is
prohibited and may be unlawful. The information contained in this e-mail may be subject to public disclosure under the
NHS Code of Openness or the Freedom of Information Act 2000. We may monitor any emails sent or received by us, or
on our behalf. If we do, this will be in line with relevant law and our own policies."
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